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Rosemary Salmond - OT District Advisor 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Janet Peach - Service Manager 
06 July 2004 13:54 
Alistair MacNaughton - General Manager 
Rosemary Salmond - OT District Advisor 
RE: Out of hours cover GWMH 

Alistair, 
The meeting was the Elderly Liaison meeting at which unfortunately Janet did not attend¯ Dr Lord, Rosemary Salmond 
and I discussed the letter and agreed that from our point of view it met our needs Rosemary was going to discuss the 
response with you before writing. I know Rosemary has been on leave yesterday and today but I am sure has this in 
hand. Hope this helps. Jan 

..... Original Message ..... 
From’ Alistair MacNaughton - General Manager 
Sent: 06 July 2004 11:23 
To: Janet Peach - Service Manager 
Cc: Janet Daoud - Consultant Old Age Psychiatry; Bridget Howes - Senior Clinical Nurse Specialist 
Subject: Out of hours cover GWMH 

Jan I understand there was to be a meeting to look at the recent proposal received from the GPs do you know what 
the outcome was and what the next steps are ?? Alistair 

S 


